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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Board of Chiropractic Examiners Rules
Attachments: 03.2024 Chiropractice Examainers Request for Changes.docx

 

From: Peaslee, William W  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 5:35 PM 
To: dr.joe@ncchiroboard.com 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Board of Chiropractic Examiners Rules 
 
Good aŌernoon, 
 
I am the Rules Review Commission (RRC) staff aƩorney assigned to review your rules which will be considered at the 
March RRC meeƟng. 
 
AƩached please find a request for changes.   
 
As always if you have any quesƟons please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
William W. Peaslee 
Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1939 
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 


